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From: Mancall-Bitel, Sophie M (NYC) (Sophie.Mancall-Bitel@skadden.com)

To: Lin, Zi (NYC) (Zi.Lin@skadden.com); Yoo, Sahng-Ah (NYC) (Sahng-
Ah.Yoo@skadden.com)

Sent on: Tue 11/05/2019 10:44:36 AM

Subject: FW: [Ext] RE: FOIA Request | EOUSA-2019-001249

Sophia M. Mancall-Bitel

Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP
Four Times Square | New York | 10036-6522
T: 212.735.2492 | F: 917.777.2492
sophie.mancall-bitel@skadden.com

From: Wang, David (LON)

Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2019 10:38 AM

To: Mancall-Bitel, Sophie M (NYC); Molino Sauvigne, Elizabeth A (NYC)
Subject: FW: [Ext] RE: FOIA Request | EOUSA-2019-001249

FYI.

David Wang

Associate

Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom (UK) LLP
40 Bank Street | Canary Wharf | London | E14 5DS
T: +44.20.7519.7168 | M: +44.73.9560.4231
david.wang@skadden.com

From: Kornmeier, John (USAEO) [mailto:John.Kornmeier@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 8:12 PM

To: Natasha Arnpriester

Cc: Wang, David (LON); Laura Bingham; Bushell, Olivia (LON)
Subject: [Ext] RE: FOIA Request | EOUSA-2019-001249

Natasha,
We will contact our Data Analysis Staff to see if we can move this request through to completion.

John

From: Natasha Arnpriester <natasha.arnpriester@opensocietyfoundations.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 12:30 PM
To: Kornmeier, John (USAEQ) <JKornmeier@usa.doj.gov>
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Cc: Wang, David <David.Wang@skadden.com>; Laura Bingham <laura.bingham@opensocietyfoundations.org>;

Bushell, Olivia <Olivia.Bushell@skadden.com>
Subject: RE: FOIA Request | EOUSA-2019-001249

Dear Mr. Kornmeier,

Hope you're well. | am following up on the voicemails left by our attorney at Skadden, Arps, David Wang,
regarding our FOIA request. He had previously left a few messages, and we wanted to check in on the status of
any production you and/or your Data Analysis colleagues may have gathered since we last exchanged emails.
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For ease of reference, we re-attached below a modified request from our initial production we previously made.
Please note that we are particularly interested in the criminal denaturalization statistics, but would appreciate
it if you could please provide all available information at your earliest convenience.

Please let either David or me know if you have any questions or comments.

Many thanks,
Natasha

k% k%

Criminal Denaturalization
The number of criminal denaturalization cases filed from 1948-2018, disaggregated by year, for individuals who
had successfully procured citizenship for oneself (excluding attempt or procuring naturalization for another
person); [note: if records do not exist from this early, please include the data from when records were kept]

a. The corresponding number that resulted in conviction;

b. The corresponding number that resulted in acquittal;

c. The corresponding number that were dismissed;

d. [omitted]

e. The corresponding number of convictions concluded by plea agreement or plea bargain;

f. [omitted]

g. The corresponding number of convictions in which a Judicial Order of Removal was granted;
h. [omitted]

The nationalities of origin for criminal denaturalization cases filed from 1948-2018, disaggregated by year, for
individuals who had successfully procured citizenship for oneself (excluding attempt or procuring naturalization
for another person), indicating by number where more than one person of the same nationality of origin was
charged;

a. The corresponding information for cases that resulted in convictions;

b. [omitted]

c. [omitted]
Derivative Citizenship
5. The number of individuals whose citizenship has been revoked due to a spouse or parent’s denaturalization
from 1948-2018, disaggregated by year; ); [note: if records do not exist from this early, please include the data
from when records were kept]

a. The corresponding information on the nationalities of origin of these individuals;

b. The corresponding information regarding the age of these individuals when citizenship was

procured and the age when citizenship was revoked;

c. [omitted]
6. omitted
7. omitted
8. omitted
Statelessness
9. Disclosure of records related to denaturalization that include the terms “stateless*”
10. omitted
11. omitted

From: Natasha Arnpriester
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 1:10 AM
To: Kornmeier, John (USAEO) <John.Kornmeier@usdoj.gov>
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Cc: Laura Bingham <laura.bingham@opensocietyfoundations.org>
Subject: Re: FOIA Request | EOUSA-2019-001249

Dear John,

We hope this message finds you well and thank you again for your help on our FOIA request. We want to follow-
up on the status of any production you and/or Data Analysis may have gathered since we last exchanged emails.
Please let us know if you need anything further from us to assist you with production.

Thanks kindly,
Natasha

From: Natasha Arnpriester

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 12:51 PM

To: Kornmeier, John (USAEO)

Cc: Laura Bingham

Subject: RE: FOIA Request | EOUSA-2019-001249

Hi John,

Thank you for your response and helpfulness with our request. Please feel free to let us know if there is anything
further you need from us. Happy to provide it!

Best,
Natasha

From: Kornmeier, John (USAEQ) <John.Kornmeier@usdoj.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 10:09 AM

To: Natasha Arnpriester <natasha.arnpriester@opensocietyfoundations.org>
Cc: Laura Bingham <laura.bingham@opensocietyfoundations.org>

Subject: RE: FOIA Request | EOUSA-2019-001249

Natasha,

| have received your modified request and forwarded it to our Data Analysis. | will forward this email also and
see what we can do.

John

From: Natasha Arnpriester <natasha.arnpriester@opensocietyfoundations.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 7:23 AM

To: Kornmeier, John (USAEO) <JKornmeier@usa.doj.gov>

Cc: Laura Bingham <laura.bingham@opensocietyfoundations.org>

Subject: RE: FOIA Request | EOUSA-2019-001249

Dear John,

I am following up on the below email to ensure you received our modified request. Since we are interested in
one set of statistics most immediately, we wanted to check on the possibility of receiving this first. We believe
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this might also be the easiest for you to retrieve, at least based on the information we received from the Civil
Division. As such, could you please send us the following information at your earliest convenience?

The number of criminal denaturalization cases filed from 1948-2018, disaggregated by year, for individuals who
had successfully procured citizenship for oneself (excluding attempt or procuring naturalization for another
person); [note: if records do not exist from this early, please include the data from when records were kept...civil
has from the 1970s]

a. The corresponding number that resulted in conviction;

Thank you in advance and if you could please verify that you received this email it would be much appreciated.

Kind regards,
Natasha

From: Natasha Arnpriester

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 10:34 AM

To: 'John.Kornmeier@usdoj.gov' <John.Kornmeier@usdoj.gov>
Cc: Laura Bingham <laura.bingham@opensocietyfoundations.org>
Subject: RE: FOIA Request | EOUSA-2019-001249

Hi John,

Thanks for your call. As invited, we are formally requesting via email that our FOIA request be modifying for
initial production as such:

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

Thanks in advance John for working on this. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Kindly,
Natasha

From: Natasha Arnpriester

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2019 12:09 PM

To: 'John.Kornmeier@usdoj.gov' <John.Kornmeier@usdoj.gov>
Cc: Laura Bingham <laura.bingham@opensocietyfoundations.org>
Subject: RE: FOIA Request | EOUSA-2019-001249

Dear Mr. Kornmeier,

I am following up on the below and the voicemail you left with my colleague, Laura Bingham, regarding our FOIA
request. | left you a voicemail and as mentioned wanted to clarify further by email. | have attached documents
we received from DOJ Civil in hopes that we could receive similar documents from EOUSA. Again, we remain
interested in modifying our request as explained below, as well as receiving information on the nationality of
defendants as reflected in the attached documents.

Thanks kindly and have a wonderful weekend,
Natasha

From: Natasha Arnpriester

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 5:22 PM

To: 'John.Kornmeier@usdoj.gov' <John.Kornmeier@usdoj.gov>
Cc: Laura Bingham <laura.bingham@opensocietyfoundations.org>
Subject: FOIA Request | EOUSA-2019-001249

Dear Mr. Kornmeier,

We are reaching out regarding our FOIA request EOUSA-2019-001249 pertaining to denaturalization under
criminal statute 18 U.S.C. § 1425. We attempted to reach you by phone today to discuss modifying our request
in an attempt to obtain a quicker response. In this regard we are immediately interested in data on the number
of criminal denaturalization cases filed and the ultimate result. If you have some time to discuss this further by
phone or email, we would be happy to explain the specific data points of interest.

Kindly,
Natasha
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Natasha Arnpriester

Aryeh Neier Fellow | Open Society Justice Initiative | New York
natasha.arnpriester@opensocietyfoundations.org
www.opensocietyfoundations.org




